






































Rhoden, Charma COOOT)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

O'Brien, Linda (COUNCIL)
Thursday, May 23, 2013 3:11 PM
Henry, James T. (OOOT)
Marcou, Matthew (OOOT); Oavis, Steven A. (OOOT); Amaya, Juan (OOOT); Kehoe, Steven
(OOOT); Aguirre, Jesus S. (OPR); Oreist, Roland (OCRA); 'Joyce West'
Meeting request 147 Tennessee Ave., NE and Reservation 266 ceded to

Hi James and all included:
Appreciate your help at a meeting tomorrow Friday May 24th at 11:00 am at 1100 4th St., SW the surveyor's
Office on the third floor regarding what was reservation 266 that was ceded to the District Department of
Recreation and that abuts 147 Tennessee Ave., NE. the abutting property owners have been trying to
beautify the space and have encountered assorted difficulties. We are convening this meeting to determine
who has ultimate authority over the space and the appropriate process for neighbors who wish to beautify
public park space. There is urgency to this request as DDOT has issued a stop work order that is costing the
property owners undue distress and financial setbacks every moment of delay.

Really appreciate attendance of everyone or another appropriate representative from the office who is aware
of the issues this raises and can speak on behalf of their agency.

Thanks so very much!!!

!rirrla. () '81'l~1(

Deputy Chief of Staff

Councilmember Tommy Wells

1350 Pennsylvania Ave., NW

Suite 402
Washington, DC 20004
Phone: 202.724.8072
Fax: 202.724.8054

www.TommyWellsWard6.com

Play DC is an ambitious program to renovate 32 District play spaces across the city and improve your quality of
Click here for more information on this DPR and DGS-driven initiative.
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